

From: Tanya Dubar
Sent: Thur 7/11/2013 1:46:18 PM
Subject: Briefing to Robert S re: UP Express 2013 Ridership Forecast

Hi Andrea,

Shyvonne suggested I could be in touch with you directly to request time for UP Express to brief Robert on the details of the **2013 Ridership Forecast** **Audit Working Papers**

Audit Working Papers

Details

Time – 1hr (probably less, but I'm erring on the side of caution)

Attendees

Kathy Haley

Stephan Mehr

Phil Safos.

Please let me know if you need further details and we can coordinate in conjunction with Shyvonne.

Thank you for your help

Tanya Dubar, Senior Advisor

Union Pearson Express